TENNESSEE REGULATORY AUTHORITY

Eddie Roberson, Chairman
Pat Miller, Director
Sara Kyle, Director
Ron Jones, Director

460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0505

MEMORANDUM

TO: Sharla Dillon, Dockets Manager
Tracy Stinson, Chief, Information Systems

FROM: Eddie Roberson, Chairman Q
DATE:  October 18,2007

RE: Assignment of Directors to Voting Panel for Docket No. 07-00225 Docket to
Evaluate Atmos Energy Corporation’s Gas Purchases and Related Sharing Incentives

During the Authority Conference on August 20, 2007, as a part of deliberations in Docket
Nos. 05-00253 and 05-00258, Director Pat Miller, Director Sara Kyle and Director Ron Jones,
the panel assigned to those dockets, voted unanimously to open a separate docket to evaluate
Atmos Energy Corporation’s gas purchases and related sharing incentives. It was also
determined that the new docket should be assigned to Director Pat Miller, Director Sara Kyle and
Director Ron Jones.

Please assign TRA Docket No. 07-00225 to the panel consisting of Director Pat Miller,
Director Sara Kyle and Director Ron Jones and file this memo in Docket No. 07-00225.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Original in Docket File 07-00225
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